CITY OF SHEBOYGAN

LICENSING, HEARINGS, AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MINUTES

Wednesday, June 29, 2022

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Alderperson Barb Felde, Vice Chair Alderperson Betty Ackley (arrived at 4:33 p.m.), Alderperson Dean Dekker, Alderperson Joseph Heidemann, Alderperson Amanda Salazar

STAFF/OFFICIALS PRESENT: City Attorney Charles Adams, Fire Chief Eric Montellano, Assistant Fire Chief Jeff Salzman, Paralegal Kathy Hoffman

OTHERS PRESENT: Denise Quasius, Dave Felde

OPENING OF MEETING

1. Call to Order

Chair Alderperson Barb Felde called the meeting to order at 4:15 PM.

- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

4. Introduction of Committee members, staff and guests

MINUTES

5. Approval of Minutes

MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD JUNE 8, 2022.

Motion made by Alderperson Dekker, seconded by Alderperson Heidemann. Voting Yea: Alderperson Salazar, Chair Felde, Alderperson Dekker, Alderperson Heidemann.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

Presentation to the Committee regarding new Fire Department engine (2021 CIP) - PRESENTATION ONLY

Fire Chief Montellano thanked the committee for all of their support regarding the new engine which replaces a 29-year-old fire apparatus. He invited the committee to stop over at station #1 following the meeting to check out the new engine which was parked outside station #1.

7. Res. No. 31-22-23 (6-20-22) A Resolution authorizing entering into an Agreement for Urban Search and Rescue Emergency Response Services with the State of Wisconsin Department of Military Affairs Division of Emergency Management with regard to providing City of Sheboygan personnel to a statewide urban search and rescue team.

Fire Chief Montellano and Assistant Fire Chief Salzman spoke and then answered questions from the committee regarding pre-approval to enter into the agreement with Wisconsin Emergency Management which would allow Sheboygan Fire Department members to be eligible for deployment in the event of a state or national emergency.

MOTION TO RECOMMEND THE COMMON COUNCIL ADOPT RES. NO. 31-22-23.

Motion made by Alderperson Dekker, seconded by Alderperson Salazar.

Voting Yea: Alderperson Salazar, Chair Felde, Alderperson Dekker, Alderperson Heidemann.

Alderperson Ackley joined the meeting at 4:33 p.m.

8. Discussion and possible action regarding request from Alcohol Beverage License No. 2373 (The Duke of Devon) for an extension under the city's continuation of business ordinance.

Denise Quasius appeared before the committee on behalf of The Duke of Devon and explained their reopening and renovation plans and their concerns regarding labor and material shortages, but indicated that they hope to reopen by the end of September.

MOTION TO GRANT AN EXTENSION THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 TO ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE NO. 3333 (THE DUKE OF DEVON) UNDER THE CONTINUATION OF BUSINESS ORDINANCE.

Motion made by Alderperson Salazar, seconded by Alderperson Dekker.

Voting Yea: Alderperson Salazar, Chair Felde, Vice Chair Ackley, Alderperson Dekker, Alderperson Heidemann.

9. R.O. No. 25-22-23 (6-20-22) by City Clerk submitting various license applications.

MOTION TO GRANT THE APPLICATIONS ON R.O. NO. 25-22-23. Motion made by Alderperson Dekker, seconded by Alderperson Heidemann. Voting Yea: Alderperson Salazar, Chair Felde, Vice Chair Ackley, Alderperson Dekker, Alderperson Heidemann.

NEXT MEETING DATE

10. The next committee meeting is scheduled to be held on July 13, 2022 at 4:15 p.m.

ADJOURN

11. Motion to adjourn

MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 4:39 PM.

Motion made by Alderperson Salazar, seconded by Alderperson Heidemann. Voting Yea: Alderperson Salazar, Chair Felde, Vice Chair Ackley, Alderperson Dekker, Alderperson Heidemann.